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Buyer Name: DAVID E. MCCRIGHT

Buyer Office Symbol/Telephone Number: CCTA-ADT-A/(586)282-7862

Type of Contract: Firm Fixed Price

Kind of Contract: Supply Contracts and Priced Orders

Weapon System: Collective Protection Equipment

                                               *** End of Narrative A0000 ***

1.  The purpose of this Amendment 0003 to RFP W56HZV-14-T-0130 is to address four additional questions from industry with answers from

the Government and to extend the closing date for the Solicitation.

2.  As a result of this Amendment Section J Attachment 0006 Questions & Answers is Updated to add Questions 3. through 6.

3.  The closing date for this RFP is extended

    FROM: 3 June 2014

    TO:  10 June 2014.

4.  No other changes are made as a result of this Amendment 0003.

                                               *** END OF NARRATIVE A0004 ***
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Attachment 0006

The following Questions were received from Industry regarding this Solicitation W56HZV-14-T-0130:

1. QUESTION: On the subject solicitation, the requirement shows 177pcs with 50% Option buy.  In para. A.2.4, it shows delivery is 177pcs

"per month" starting 360 days after award + FAT.

Since it says 177 pcs per month, does that mean additional orders would follow this award?

ANSWER: No, this Solicitation is NOT for a Long Term Contract.  There is one 50% option which MAY or MAY NOT be exercised (see clause 89

of the Solicitation).  The 177 items per month term merely states the rate at which we desire deliveries to be made.  In this case there

would be one shipment of 177 items 360 days after award. As stated, you may deliver earlier at no additional expense to the Government.

2. QUESTION

   a. Drawing 5-19-10925, Power Cable states "See Parts List PL5-19-10925".  This parts list does not appear to be part of the technical

data package provided. Are you able to provide us a copy of this?

   b. We are missing the  parts list to these drawings 5-19-10872 and 5-19-10925.

   c. In reference to the subject solicitation there are two drawings missing from the technical data package.  We will need these

drawings in order to bid on this requirement.

The missing drawings are as follows:

PL5-19-10872

PL5-19-10925

ANSWER: Engineering responds: drawings 5-19-10872 and 5-19-10925 are both reference drawings and are not required as part of the

procurement for the remote control starter assembly, 5-4-9885-1, therefore, their parts lists are not provided as part of the TDPL.

3. QUESTION: Total Quantities - Should the 3 each First Articles be counted towards the total delivery quantity of 177 each listed in

CLIN 0001AA, or should the costs associated with the 3 each FA's be included in the FAT CLIN 0001AB, thus making the total quantity

produced by the contract 180 each?  If the 3 FA's are part of the 177 each, will NATICK return these 3 units to the contractor after

completion of the Government FAT and the contractor would then be responsible for shipping them on to Blue Grass Army Depot along with

the other 174 units?

ANSWER: Quality Assurance replies:

The quantity 3 First Article test units shall be considered as part of the total delivery quantity of 177.  After completion of the FAT

at Natick, the FAT units shall be returned to the contractor for shipment IAW the terms of the contract.  The Test Service Agreement

that the contractor enters with Natick should state that the units shall be returned to the contractor upon completion of the Government

Testing.

4. QUESTION: Government Furnished Test Support Equipment (GFTSE) - The RFQ states that the Government will provide a 110 VAC Voltage

Adapter (PN: 5-19-10927) as GFTSE.  The functionality test described in the RFQ under the Contractor FAT section states that in addition

to the 110 VAC Voltage Adapter, the functionality test requires two (2) each Motor Blower Assemblies (PN: 5-19-10872) and two (2) each

Power Cable Assemblies (PN: 5-19-10925).  Will the Government also provide these 4 additional pieces of equipment as GFTSE or is the

contractor responsible for manufacturing these items in order to conduct the FAT?  If the contractor is responsible for manufacturing

the items, can the Government provide the Parts Lists (PL5-19-10872 & PL5-19-10925) referenced on each item's drawing?

ANSWER: Quality Assurance replies:

Contractor First Article Testing shall be IAW the Production Lot Acceptance Test specified in Section C utilizing the Government

Furnished 110 VAC Voltage Adapters, 5-19-10927.  The First Article Testing at Natick (Government) will include the two (2) Motor Blower

Assemblies and two (2) each Power Cable Assemblies.  The contractor will not be responsible for manufacturing the test equipment, and

therefore the Government will  not provide the part list and drawings for the Test equipment.  Note: the contractor is required to

submit a Quality Program Plan per the contract CDRL (page 20 of 70 of the solicitation).

5. QUESTION: I have a question on a drawing number PL5-4-9887 FIND 3, Part number MS3474L14-SP.

My vendors can not seem to identify this p/n.  Please clarify for me.  It is missing the INSERT ARRANGEMENT, and should end in P or S

and not SP.

ANSWER: Engineering replies: the part number should change

FROM: "MS3474L14-SP",

TO: "MS3474L14-4S"
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6.  QUESTION: Do you know how many units were ordered on the 2010 contract W52H09-10-D-0078?

ANSWER: Contracting replies: This was an Indef Delivery Indef Quantity contract with a max quantity of 225 and a three year term.
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